From:

To: Planning

Subject: Proposed Industrial Units & Office Unit, Land at Fairfield Way, Whitby for Noble Recycling & Skip Hire Ltd.
Date: 04 December 2021 20:29:11

Attachments: image001.jpg

brick spec.pdf

Marley Roof Tiles.pdf

Single Page Tile Spec. Marley Modern.pdf
Goosewing roof cladding. Uninsulated. pdf
Goosewing roof cladding. composite insulated sheet.pdf
Goosewing wall cladding. Uninsulated.pdf
Cladding trims. Merlin Grey.pdf

GRP rooflight sheet.pdf

Discharge Conditions Application Form Page 1.jpg
Discharge Conditions Application Form Page 2.jpg
Discharge Conditions Application Form Page 3.jpg

1st of 2 E-mails

Ref No: NYM/2021/0512/FL

Dear Sir/Madam

Please find attached an application form to discharge with condition nos 11 & 13 of the
above planning permission together with the material specification sheets.

We confirm the roof cladding and the wall cladding of the industrial units is to be
Goosewing grey cladding and the flashings Merlin Grey. The UPVC windows of the office
to also be Merlin Grey.

We also confirm the proposed boundary fence to the North West, South East and South
West of the site to be 6ft high close boarded timber fencing. Please note that any
planting including hedges will be included in the landscaping scheme to be submitted
later to discharge with condition no 12.

Our client will contact your office direct to make payment of the £116.00 application fee.

Should you require any further information please do not hesitate to contact the writer.

Yours sincerely

Ursula Bradwell

For and on behalf of

URSULA BRADWELL ARCHITECTS
Church Hall

St Hildas Terrace

Whitby

North Yorkshire

YO21 3AG
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From:

To: Planning

Subject: Proposed Industrial Units & Office Unit, Land at Fairfield Way, Whitby for Noble Recycling & Skip Hire Ltd.
Date: 04 December 2021 20:20:40

Attachments: IMG 1695.JPG

Untitled attachment 00063.txt
IMG 1696.JPG

Untitled attachment 00066.txt
Untitled attachment 00069.txt
IMG_1699.JPG

Untitled attachment 00072.txt
IMG_1700.JPG

Untitled attachment 00075.txt
IMG _1702.JPG

Untitled attachment 00078.txt
INR - new site -CPP 25102021 - Version B.docx

2nd of 2 E-mails
Ref No: NYM/2021/0512/FL
Dear Sir/Madam

Please find attached details of the proposed concrete wall blocks below cladding on the
industrial units.

In relation to discharging condition no 7 please find attached a revised Construction
Phase Plan please substitute in lieu of the Construction Phase Plan Rev A already
submitted with our previous discharge application.

Should you require any further information please do not hesitate to contact the writer.

Kind Regards

Ursula Bradwell

For and on behalf of

URSULA BRADWELL ARCHITECTS
Church Hall

St Hildas Terrace

Whitby

North Yorkshire

YO21 3AG



Kilcreggan Multi

Wirecut

NYMNPA
06/12/2021

Ibstock

At the heart of building

Ibstock Code:

Type:

Facing Description:
Dry Brick Weight (kg):
Pack Quantity:
Packaging (standard):
Factory:

Brick Dimensions (L x W x H mm):

Size Tolerances Mean & Range:

Configuration:

Voids (%):

Compressive Strength (N/mm?):

Active Soluble Salts:

Water Absorption (% weight):

Durability:

Gross Dry Density (Sound Insulation) (Kg/m?2):
Equivalent Thermal Conductivity "K" value 5% Exposed:
Initial Rate of Absorption (Suction Rate) (Kg/m?/min):
EAN:

2767

Wirecut

Dragfaced

2.2kg

500

Banded (plastic) & Shrinkwrapped
Throckley

215x102x65

T2 R1

Vertically Perforated
25-30

60

S2

10

F2~

1560

Refer to Ibstock
Refer to Ibstock
5036335037577

01/12/2021
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